
From: Lord Matthew <Matthew.Lord@dwrcymru.com>
Sent: 18 September 2019 09:31
To: George Bradbury <George.Bradbury@simpsoneng.com>
Subject: RE: 14452 Brampton Abbotts Drainage Proposals

Dear George

I refer to your email below which has been passed to myself to provide comments.

I have already provided positive comments in support of the planning application reference 192312.

I note the intention is to drain surface water to a highway drain and to keep the on-site surface water 
network private so we offer no further comments on this aspect of the proposal.

In terms of the foul water drainage there is a mandatory requirement to offer this network for adoption 
under Section 104 of the Water Industry Act and we can review further and provide specific comments 
upon receipt of an application.

I hope this email is helpful and offers comfort that we have supported the planning application.

Many Thanks

Dw» Cymfv 
Weli^Wd^e(

Matthew Lord
Lead Development Control Officer | Developer Services | Dwr Cymru Welsh Water
Linea | Cardiff | CF3 OLT | T: 0800 917 26521 www.dwrcvmru.com

We will respond to your email as soon as possible but you should allow up to 10 working days to receive 
a response. For most of the services we offer we set out the timescales that we work to on our Developer 
Services section of our website. Just follow this link httD://www.dwrcvmru.com/en/DeveloDer- 
Services.aspx and select the service you require where you will find more information and guidance notes 
which should assist you. If you cannot find the information you are looking for then please call us on 
0800 917 2652 as we can normally deal with any questions you have during the call.

If we've gone the extra mile to provide you with excelient service, iet us know. You can nominate an 
individuai or team for a Diolch award through our website.

From: George Bradbury [mailto:George.Bradburv@simpsoneng.com1 
Sent: 17 September 2019 10:48
To: McDowell Clive <Clive.McDowell@dwrcvmru.com>
Cc: Gareth Jane <gareth.iane@simpsoneng.com>
Subject: 14452 Brampton Abbotts Drainage Proposals

External Mail ********
Good Morning Clive,



We are currently providing planning support for the attached residential scheme at Brampton Abbots, 
Ross-On-Wye. Are you able to provide your thoughts on 'in principle' acceptability of the system to 
Welsh Water so that we can have confidence in the deliverability of the outline planning scheme? I have 
included a brief summary below for ease of reference:

Drawing SKOIE
Proposals consist of 7 Dwellings and associated areas of hardstanding;
All on-site drainage is to remain private;
Hydrobrake to restrict flows to max rate of 51/s;
Storage to be provided in an off-line detention basin.

Drawing SKQ5A
On-site drainage to discharge into a new off-site sewer connection, to be adopted by Welsh 
Water;
Sewer to connect to existing highway drainage, which discharges to downstream watercourse.

If you have any queries on the above please do not hesitate to contact me, otherwise I look forward to 
receiving your initial thoughts.

Kind regards

GEORGE BRADBURY

01392 446 648

$ Simpson ftvs
Simpson Associates Consulting Engineers LLP 
First Floor | Arlington House | Park Five 
Harrier Way | Exeter | EX2 7HU
www.simpsonena.com

Offices in London, Henley-on-Thames, Gloucester and Exeter.

The information contained within this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the 
addressee(s) only. The contents of this e-mail must not be disclosed or copied without the senders 
consent.

If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender, and destroy the message.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not 
necessarily reflect those of Simpson Associates Consulting Engineers LLP.

Please review our Privacy Policy for details of how we store and use your information.
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____________________________________________________________Dwr Cymru Welsh Water is
firmly committed to water conservation and promoting water efficiency. Please log on to our 
website www.dwrcvniru.com/waterefficiencv to find out how you can become water wise. Mae 
Dwr Cymru Welsh Water wedi ymrwymo i warchod adnoddau dwr a hyrwyddo defnydd dwr 
effeithiol. Mae cyngor i’ ch helpu i ddefnyddio dwr yn ddoeth yn



www.dwrcwim.com/waterefficiencv

email and any file attached is confidential. If you are not a named recipient or believe you may 
have received this email in error please delete from your system and promptly inform the sender. 
Dwr Cymm Cyf (trading as Welsh Water) is a company registered in England and Wales, 
number 02366777, registered office Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris, Mid Glamorgan CF46 
6LY. Mae’r neges e-bost yma ac unrhyw ffeil sydd ynghlwm wrthi'n gyfrinachol. Os nad chi 
yw’r derbynnydd a enwir, neu os ydych chi’n credu eich bod wedi derbyn y neges yma ar gam, 
dylech ei dileu o’ch system ar unwaith a hysbysu’r anfonwr. Cwmni sydd wedi ei gofrestm yng 
Nghymm yw Dwr Cymru Cyf (yn masnachu fel Dwr Cymm), ei rif cofrestredig yw 02366777, 
ac mae ei swyddfa gofrestredig yn Heol Pentwyn, Nelson, Treharris, Morgannwg Ganol CF46


